
16871h meeting- 10 December 1974 341 

the International Civil Service Commission when it is 
established. It must be realized that staff members whose 
mother tangue was not an official language had to know 
two foreign languages to gain the same advantage as those 
whose moÙler ton gue was an official language; that was 
why the Salary Review Committee and the International 
Civil Service Advisory Board had found punitive and 
discriminatory elements in the language bonus system and 
the former had recommended that a staff member's mother 
tongue should in no case be cotmted in deciding his 
qualifications for language benefit, a concept with which 
the sponsors agreed. The inequalities might be reduced if 
training facilities were available to ali staff members but 
that was not the case. lt would be seen from table M in 
paragraph 91 of the Secretary-General's report to the 
twenty~ighth session on the composition of the Secretariat 
(A/9120 and Corr.l and 2) that language requirements had 
been waived in the promotion of 28.3 per cent of staff 
having an official language as their mother tongue; that 
suggested that the regulations were difficult to apply 

rigi dl y, and, indeed, the Secretary-General had spccifically 
referred to the difficulties in paragraph 27 of his report to 
the twenty·ninth session (A/9724) and had asked for 
flex.ibility in the application of General Assembly resolu· 
tion 2480 B (XXIII). The sponsors thought that the Fifth 
Committee should support that requcst and had thcrefore 
accepted Ùle suggestion of the representative of the Upper 
Volta at the 1682nd meeting, to amend the last sentence o'" 
the dra ft decision to read : "Accordingly, the Committce 
endorses the policy of flex.ibility followed by the Secre· 
lary-General in the implementation of the aforemcntionçd 
resolution in respect of the promotion of staff members". 
He hoped that that formulation would also cover the oral 
amendment proposed by the representative of Canada . 

51. He thanked Ùle delegations, and particularly the 
representative of France, for their co-operation in devising 
Ùle amend.ments to paragraph 4 of the draft decision . 

The meeting rose at 11.15 p.m. 

1687th meeting 
Tuesday,lO December 1974, at 10.30 a.m. 

Chairman: Mr. Costa P. CARANICAS (Greece). 

AGENDA ITEM 81 

Personnel questions (continued) (A/C.S/L.1172): 
(a) Composition of the Secretariat: report of the Secre­

tary-General (continued) (A/9120 and Corr.l and 2, 
A/9W3 (chap. V, sect. D, paras. 479486), A/9724, 
A/C.S/L.1170 and Corr.l, A/C.S/L.ll92, A/C.S/ 
L.1200/Rev.l, A/C.S/L.l203, A/C.S/L.1204; Eco­
nomie and Social Council resolution 1857 (LVO) 

1. Mr. KELLER (United States of America), referring to 
the amendments (A/C.S/L.1192) to Ùle draft resolution 
contained in Economie and Social Cotmcil resolution 
1857 (LVI), said that he wished to deJete Ùle last part of 
the third amendment in the hope that a consensus could be 
reached on those amendments. 

2. Mr. SAFRONCHUK (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) pointed out that the word "equitable" had been 
translated ir\correctly in the fourth preambular p~ragraph 
and in paragraph 1 of the Russian text of Counc1l resolu-
tion 1857 (LVI). 

3. He was pleased that the sponsors of the draft decision 
under consideration by the Committee (A/C.S/ 
L.1200/Rev.l) had included the second of the amendments 
( A/C .5/L.1203) to iliat draft decision submitted by his 
delegation. He regretted that they had been unable to 
accept the other two amendments, which would . have 
facilitated the application of the principle ?f eqUitable 
geographical distribution . His delegation wou1d not press 
for a vote on its amendments, but it requested that a 

A/C.S/SR.1687 

separa te vote should be taken on each of the subparagraphs 
of paragraph 2 of the draft decision. 

4. Mr. POSSO (Ecuador), introducing on bchalf of 
Colombia and Ecuador, amendments (A/C .5/L.l204) to the 
draft decision, emphasized that the views of the Latin 
American countries had not been taken into account by the 
sponsors of Ùle draft decision. In a spirit of compromise, 
the sponsors of the amendments would not insist on Ùleir 
fust amend.ment, since the question could be resolved by 
accepting the proposai of the representative of Trinidad and 
Tobago at the 1 683rd meeting. However, they considcred 
that their second amendment was of great importance: the 
developing countries were inadequately represented in the 
senior categories of the Secretariat, which wcre currently 
reserved for candidates of the great Powers. That vestige of 
colonialism was unacceptable, and his delegation would 
therefore insist on the second amendment. The third 
amendment was based on the principles set forth in 
General Assembly resolution 2480 B (XXIII). The sponsors 
considered that it was of great importance to main tain the 
rule conceming knowledge of a second language, sin ce the re 
was current1y a danger of one language becoming excessive­
Jy predominant. The rule should be applied fle:x.ibl y only in 
truly exception al cases. 

s. MI. VARGAS (Costa Rica) said that, with the agree­
ment of the sponsors of Ùle am~ndments in document 
A/C .5/L.1204, his delega1 •. ·on proposed the deletion of the 
word "individual" in the text of the third amendment, 
which would then be more flexible and more widely 
acceptable. 



··, 

) 

3-41 General AJa«nbly - Twenty-tlintk SeJ8ion - Fi!lh ( :ommittee 

6. Mr. HAHN (Canada) said that, in view of the statement the re fore asked del~g:~tions r.ot to in·;st on the ir amend· 
of the representative of lapan at the preceding meeting, his ments, but rather to have their dissat ; flction reflected in 
delegation withdrew il\ amendment, put forward at the tl1e summary recurd . 
1683rd meeting, to paragraph 4 of the dra ft decision. 

7. Mr. AL-ZEJD (Kuwait) reiterated his delegation's posi· 
tion that there should not be an increase in the minimum· 
range of posts, since that would further aggravate the 
imbalance in representation. The draft decision did not 
specify where the increase in the minimum range of posts 
ought to be applied. There were currently three categories: 
countries which were not represented; countries which were 
under-represented; and countries which were over· 
represented. If an lncrease were applied equally to a11 three, 
the only result would be t.iat ilie third category would 
become still larger. His delegation thercfore abided by the 
amendment it had proposed at the 1683rd meeting, that 
the expression "including an increase in the minimum range 
of posts" in tlie last sentence of paragraph 1 of ilie draft 
decision should be deleted. 

8. Mr. THOMAS {Trinidad and Tobago) observed that the 
amendments in document A/C.5/L.l204 might alter the 
thrust and substance of the draft decision, whkh had his 
delegation's full support; if they were retL~.ined, his delega· 
tion would have to reconsider its position. 

9. Mr. BOU A Y AD·AGHA (A1geria ), referring to the 
United States arnendments (A/C.5/L.1192) to the draft 
resolution contained in Economie and Social Council 
resolution 1857 (LVI), pointed out that the purpose of the 
fust of tho!ie amendrnents was to replace the words 
.,earing in nùnd the principle of equitable geographical 
distribution". He recalled, howe\·er, that the United States 
had submitted a draft resolution in the Sec~nd Conunittee 
(A/C.2/L.1378/Rev.I )1 in which the principle of equitable 
gecgraphical distribution was reaffirmed : its position there· 
fore scemed to be ccntradictory. 

JO. Mr. KELLER {Urüted States of America) pointed out 
that his delegation's proposai to replace the expression 
"bearing in nùnd the principle of equitable geographical 
distribution" by "bearing in rnind in partict1lar Article 101, 
paragraph 3, of the Charter" was not in conflict with his 
country's position on the question in other cornmittees. 
Artic:le 10 l, paragraph 3, of the Charter specifically mr.n­
tioned the need to recruit staff on as wide a geograp!ùcal 
basis as pos~ible. 

11. Mc. AL·SHARAFI (Yemen) obscrved that, in the last 
sentence of paragraph 1 of the draft decision, the Secre· 
tary-General was requested to study further possible formu· 
lae for 3Ssigning posts to Member States based on geograph· 
ical considerations, including an increase in the minimum 
range of posts. It was the understanding of his delegation 
that the Secretary-General would undertake a comparative 
study which would suggest a number of possibilities. 

12. Mr. AKASHI (lapan) said that the draft decision \ 
represented a compromise which had been reached as a 
result of extensive consultations; any change in it would 
disrupt iliat compromise and create dissatisfaction. He 

1 OfFICial Records of tht! General AssemNy, Twenty-ninth St!s­
rion, Annexes, agenda itr.m 12, docu:nent A/9886/Add.l, para. 14. 

13. Mr. KELLER (United States of America) pointed out 
that the decision of ilie Fifth Committee, adoptcd ii! the 
twenty·seventh session,l referred to the need to give greater 
attention to recruiting senior staff from countries which 
were inadequately represented in general, whereas the 
second arnendmcnt in document A/C.5 /L.1204 specifically 
referred to the need to recruit from countries which were 
inadequately represented in the senior categories . 

14. Mr. VARGAS (Costa Rica) said that the interpretation 
given by the representative of the United States CT'.isunder· 
stood the context of ilie decision adoptcd at L'le twenty· 
seventh session. The second of the amendments proposed 
by Colombia and Ecuador in document A/C.5/L.1204 was 
a faithful interpretation of that decision. 

15. Mr. SAFRONCHUK (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub· 
lies) suggested that the difficulty might be ovcrcome if the 
sponsors of the amendments agreed to use, for their second 
arnendment, the text appearing in the report of the Fifth 
Committee at the twenty-seventh ses~ion.l 

16. Mr. POSSO (Ecuador) said that the point was that the 
Secretary-Gcneral had had difficulty in implementing the 
decision taken at the twenty-seventh sessioa because it had 
not been made clear which were the undcr-represented 
countries. The amendment in question made the meaning 
of the recommendation pcrfectly clear and would help the 
Secretary~neral. He could not accept the s•Jgge~tion made 
by the r~presentative of the Soviet Union. 

17. Mr . LAHLOU {Morocco) said that the sponsors of the 
draft decision had not answcred the question which he had 
raiscd at tl1c 1682nd meeting on the meaning of the term 
"professional competence" in the conlext of promotion; he 
had thought that profcssional competence was something 
to be as.~fssed at the recruitment stage . 

18. Mr. SOKALSKI (Poland), speaking in explanation of 
vote be fore the vote, ohserved th at Article 10 l, ·para· 
graph 3, of the Charter was frequent! y inYoked as a 
filibustering technique : it was asserted that the principle of 
equitable gcographical distribution was second only to tha~ 
of the highcst standards of efficiency, competence ~ 
integrity; and yet one third of the staff currently occupymg . 
resromible p0sts had no university education, white 44 per 
cent had not reached degree leve!, and SJ per cent of t~at 
group originated from Western Europe and North Ame~~ 
lt had never bcen claimed that equitable geographi th 
distribution should be achieved at the expense of . e 
highest standards of efficiency, competence and integn!~ · 
However, his delegation could not agree that those qualt t­

cations should be judgcd exclusively in Western tenns, 
especially since no single Member State or group of States 
had a moncpoly on talent. 

19. The principle of equitable gcographical distributio~ 
!!hould be viewed as one of the great accomplishJnents 0 

81 docu· 2/bid., Twenty-scvenrh SP.ssion, Annexes, agenda item • 
ment A/8980, par11. 65. 



1687th meedna- 10 Deœm~r 1974 )4) 

the United Nations. lt was a natural but hard-won 25. He invited the Committee to vote on the proposais 
consequence of the Organization 's universality. It applied be fore it. First of ali he put to the vote the second and 
to the principal organs of the United Nations, and the third amendments submitted by Colombia and Ecuador 
Secretariat could no longer be excluded from that unavoid· (A/C.S/L.l204) to the draft decision, the first amendment 
able and just trend. It had been reaffirmed, in relation to having been withdrawn. 
the Secretariat, in at !east 18 General Assembly resolutions 
on aspects of recruitment policy, and his delegation could 
see no reason why it should not be more directly referred 
to in the Committee's decisions. 

20. The question of fixed-term contracts was also of great 
importance. The Secretariat's personnel policies had been 
immobilized parti y through its inflexible practice of recroît· 
ing by means of permanent contracts . His delegation 
believed that in order to avoid the erosion of certain 
important values, to bring into the Secretariat more new 
blood and more imaginative thinking, based on sound 
competition, and to promote what had been called "crea· 
tive interaction", the use of fued-term contracts must be 
extended. The system of fued-term con tracts would also be 
beneficiai for the developing countries, wlùch were not 
always able to send their best and most competent people 
to spend their entire careers in the United Nations, and it 
would permit a much fairer sex and age balance. 

21. Mr. STOBY (Guyana) said that the Assistant Secre· 
tary-General for Personnel Services had not replied to three 
of the questions he had put to him: first, whether the 
Secretary-General was adhering to established practice in 
the distribution of to-echelon posts; secondly, with refer· 
ence to the proposai that. General Service staff should be 
recruited from outside New York, whether it might be 
possible to recruit them not only from the United States 
but also from nearby English-speaking countries; thirdly, 
whether the Secretary-General endorsed the recommenda· 
tion of the Administrative Management Service that promo­
tions from the General Service to the Professional category 
should be dlscontinued. 

22. Mr. GIIERAB (Assistant Secretary-General for Person· 
ne! Services) said that the Secretary-General decided per­
sonally on any appointments at the leve! of Under-Secre­
tary-General and Assistant SecretaryCeneral and that the 
principles on which he based his choice were those 
enunciated in the Charter and in resolutions of the General 
Assembly; the Secretary-General always took account of 
equitable geograplùcal distribution in making such appoint· 
ments. The question of the recruitment of the General Serv· 
ice. staff from outside New York would be studied more 
closely within the framework of the review of recruitment 
procedures. He had already replied fully at the 167lst 
meeting, to the question about promotion to the Profes· 
sional category and had explained the Secretary-General's 
position on the recommendations of the Administrative 
Management Service. 

23. Mr. TALIEH (Iran), supported by Mr. VARGAS 
(Costa Rica), suggested that the Japanese delegation might 
accept the second of the amendments proposed by Ecuador 
and Colombia if those delegations in tum did not imist on 
their third amendment. 

24. The CHAIRMAN observed that the representative of 
Japan had already explained that he could not accept any 
amendments to the draft decision (A/C.5/L.l200/Rev.l). 

The second amendment was adopted by 50 votes to 15, 
with 19 abstentions. 

The thirrl amendment, as revised, was adopted by 33 
votes to 23, with 28 abstentions. 

26. The CHAIRMAN invited the Committee to vote on 
the dra ft decision ( A/C .5 /L.l200/Rev J ), as revised. Re caU­
ing the request of the representative of the Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics, he put to a separate vote each of the 
subparagraphs of paragraph 2 of that text . 

Paragraph 2 (a) was adopted by 80 votes to none, witlz 
5 abstentions. 

Paragraph 2.(b) was adopted by 76 votes to none, with 
11 abstentions. 

Paragraph 2 (c), as amended, was adopted unanimously. 

Paragraph 2 ( d) was adopted unanimously. 

The draft decision as a whole, as amended, was adopted 
by 79 votes to none, with 13 abstentions. 

27. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the amendments 
submitted by the United States of America (A/C.S/ 
L.l192), as orally revised, to the draft resolution recom· 
mended by the Economie and Social Council in its 
resolution 1857 (LVI). 

The amendments were odopted by 34 votes to 18, with 
30 abstentions. 

28. The CHAIRMAN said that he would take it that the 
Committee adopted the draft resolution recommended by 
the Economie and Social Council in its resolution 
1857 (LVI), as amended, without a vote. 

It was so decided. 

29. Miss FORCIGNANà (ltaly) said that her delegation 
had voted for the draft decision and hoped that it would 
achieve the desired result of changing the composition of 
the Secretariat to reflect the current membersh.ip of the 
United Nations. lt was not fully satisfied with the fourth 
preambular paragraph of the draft resolution of the 
Economie and Social Council because it could not under· 
stand how the important posts were to be deterrnined; the 
Secretary-General's task would be made harder rather than 
easier. Nevertheless, the draft resolution reflected the 
strong feeling expressed by almost al1 delegations in the 
Committee that the recruitment of suitably qualified 
women should be increased. It was an encouraging develop· 
ment, and she hoped that words would soon be translated 
into reality. 1 

30. Mr. SAFRONCHUK (Union of Soviet Socialist Re pub­
lics) said that the draft decision cont:tined many useful 

( 



loa Gen~nl Assembly -1Wenty-ninth Se!!>ion- Fifth Commlttee 

provisions conceming the principle o~ equitable geograp!ll- 33. ~r. AKASHJ (Japan) said that his delegation shared 
cal distribution with regard to recnutment of Secretar1at the VIew expressed by the Under-Secretary-General and 
staff but ma<!e no concrete proposai for practical imple- would have submitted an amendment to the draft decision 
men;ation of th at principle which would prohibit or curtail if it had not been withdrawn. 
the recruitment of nationals of over-represented countries 
and prevent the recruitment of staff from any but the 
und<!r-represented countries. His delegation had proposed 
that measures mould be t4ken to limit the number of 
pennanent con tracts offered to staff; such measures would 
have helped to climinate the under-representation of many 
countries in the Secretariat and it was regrettable that they 
had bcen put aside by the Committee. Accordingly, his 
delegation had abstained in the vote on the draft decision. 

(b) Other personnel questions: reports of the Secretary­
General (rontinued) • (A/8454, A/8826, A/ 
9608/Add.S, A/9841 and CorrJ, A/C.S/1600, A/C.S/ 
1601 a..'ld Add.l, A/C.S/1603, A/C.S/1639, A/C.S/ 
L.ll95) 

Differentia} treatment based upon sa u.1der the Staff 
Regulations and Staff Ru/es of the United ,Nations 
(A/9608/Add.5, A/C.5/ 1603, A/C.5/L.I195) / 

31. Mr. DAVIDSON (Under-Secretary-General for Admin­
istration and Management) said that his remarks applied 
only to draft decision A/C.S/L.l195. He had been author­
ized to say that the Secretary-General subscribed to the 
aims set forth in the first and last sentences of the draft 
decision and that he undertook to initiate the recommend­
ed action. The Secretary-General was not sure that it was 
appropria te for the Fifth Cornmittee to recommend that he 
encourage the establishment of a sub-<:ommittee within the 
Joint Advisory Cornmittee to assist in ending any discrimi­
natory employment practices and ensure equality of oppor­
tunity for ali . The Joint Advisory Committee was com­
posed in equal parts of representatives of the Secretary­
General and of the staff. Jts purpose was to enable the 
Administration and the staff to discuss common problems 
and try to reach agreed solutions. The Secretary-General 
thought that the process should be as free as possible and 
should not be subject to binding directions. Thus, the 
Secretary-General was happy to give an assurance that he 
would initia te action in the Joint Ad visory Committee and 
in the Advisory Committee on Co-ordination but he 
suggested that it might meet the purposes of the sponsors 
of the draft decision if its content was reflected in th~: 
su;nmary record, .... ithout the decision itself being included 
in the Committee 's re port to the General Assembly. 

32 . Mr. KELLER (United States of America) said that his 
delegation did not necessarily subscribe to the view that it 
was inappropriate for the Committee to make such a 
recommendation to the Sccretary-General. Howevcr, the 
sponsors of the draft decision had agreed to withdraw it on 
the understanding that the summary record and the report 
of the Committee would reflcct its content and the 
comments made by the Under-Secretary-General, in partic­
ular his assurance that the Secr~tary-General would initiale 
action in the Joint Advisory Committee and the Adminis­
trative Committee on Coo{)rdination along the lines of the 
draft decision. 

• Resumed from the 1679th meeting. 

34. Mr. TALIEH (Iran) said that his delegation bad been 
ready to support the dra ft decision but was happy to accept 
the compromise solution. 

35. The CHAIRMAN . suggested that the Committee 
shouJd recommend that the General Assembly endorse the 
conclusions and recommendations of the Advisory Commit­
tee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions set forth in 
paragraphs 24 to 26 of its report (A/9608/ Add.S). 

lt was so decided. 

Amendments to the Staff Ru/es of the 
United Nations (A/C.5/ 1 600) 

36. The CIIAIRMAN said that, in the absence of any 
objection, he would take it that the Committee wished to 
recommend to the General Assembly that it should take 
note of the amendments to the Staff Rules during the year 
ending 30 June 1974, reported by the Secretary-General in 
document A/C.S/lfiJO. 

/t was so decided. 

••• 

37. The CHAIRMAN indicated that a draft resolution 
formulating the recommendations just approved by the 
Cornmittee would be submitted in t11e Committee's draft 
report on the question. 

38. He said that the discussion of part (b) of agenda item 
81, concerning "Other personnel questions", must b~ left 
open pending receipt of the report of the AdV1sory 
Committee. 

ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
OF THE DRAFT RESOLUTION CONTAINED IN 
DOCUMENT A/L.746/REV.J CONCERNING AGENDA 
ITEM 2t•(A/C.S/1651) 

39. Mr. RHODES (Chairman, Advisory Committee on 
Administrative and Dudgetary Questions) said that the 
Advisory Cornmittee accepted that a supplementary appro­
priation of S::S,OOO would be needed for the· purposes 
referred to in the first sentence of paragraph 2 of the 
statement submitted by the Secretary-General (A/C.5/1~5l) 
concerning the administrative and financial implicatlO~S 
of dra ft resolution A/L.746/Rev.l. However, the Comnu~ 
tee should note that the matter referred to in the second 
sentence of the paragraph might involve large conceale 
costs. The Secretary-General had undertaken to try to 
absorb such costs; they would nevertheless be incurred. 

40. The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Comrnitt~ 
should request the Rapporteur to report to the Gener 
Assembly that, if draft resolution A/L.746/Rev.l was 

d th OrganU:ation • Co-Qperation bctween the United Nations an e 
of African Unity: report of the Secretary-General. 



1687th meeting- 10 Deœmber 1974 J.4S 

adopted, a supplementary appropriation of $25,000 would 44. Mr. RHODES (Chainnan of the Advisory Committee 
be required under section 1 of the programme budget for on Administrative and Budgetary Questions) said that the 
the biennium 1974-1975. Committee had before it two Advisory Committee reports 

(A/9578 and A/9857), consideration of the previous year's 
report (A/9578) having been deferred for consideration at 
the current session. He regretted that the current year's 
report (A/9857) bad been circulated only comparatively 
recently but doubted whether it would ever be possible to 
issue the report carly in the session. The ability to collect 
the necessary infonnation depended not only on the 
Advisory Committee's own time-table but also on the dates 
of the meetings of the governing bodies of the various 
agencies and the adoption of their budgets. lt was also 
essential to produce as accurate a report as possible. The 
report collected statistics relating to the whole United 
Nations system and attempted to rughlight significant 
features. The Iatest report had also revived the practice of 
including general remarb on matters such as overhead 
costs, co-ordination of activities rel a ting to the environment 
and methods of dealing with inflation and currency 
problems. 

ft was so decided. 

Mr. Garrido (Philippines), Vice-Ouzirman, took the Chair. 

AGENDA ITEM 73 

Programme budget for the biennium 1974-1975 (contin· 
uet~)• (for the previous docwnmtation 11ee the 1670th 
meeting; A/9606, A/9608/Add. Il and 12, A/9854) 

Extension of the Palais des Nations, Gm"a 
(Aj9608/Add.l2, A/C5/1619and Co".J) 

41. Mr. RHODES (Chairman of the Advisory Committee 
on Administrative and Budgetary Questions) said that the 
Advisory Committee's report (A/9608/Add.12) should be 
read in conjunction with the Secretary.Ceneral's report 
(A/C.S/1619 llnd Corr.I). It show~d that, with ~ few 
exceptions, the work on the extens10n of the Palan des 
Nations had been completed in accordance with specifica­
tions. Even taking into account the proposed addition to 
the original specification of a small conference room for 
meetings of groups of delegations and ad hoc committees, 
which had been approved by the Advisory Committee 
during its visit to Geneva in spring 1974, the total cost in 
local currency would still be 2.4 million Swiss francs Jess 
than the estimates approved at the twenty-eighth session. 
However, in view of currency fluctuations, the cast in 
dollars would be substantially increased. At present the 
Sccretary·General did not intcnd to submit revise? es~­
mates ta caver ali those fluctuations for the reasons gtven Ln 

the corrigendum (A/C.S/1619/Corr.l) to his report_. As 
could be seen in paragraph 6 of its report, the AdVIsory 
Committee agreed with the Secretary.Cener~'s _appro~ch 
because there were still a number of uncertamttes which 
would depend on future exchange rates. 

42. Mr. PALAMARCHUK (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) pointed out that, as supplementary funds were 
being requested, the matter should be putto the vote. 

43. The CHAIRMAN replied that the Secretarv-General 
was not as king for the funds immediately. He therefore 
proposed that the Committee should recommend to the 
General Assembly that it take note of the report of the 
Secretary-General (A/C.S/1619 and Co?'.I) and conc~r 
with the observations and recommendat10ns of the AdVI· 
sory Commlttee in paragraphs 3 and 6 of its report 
( A/9608/ Add.l2). 

lt was so decided. 

AGENDA ITEM 75 

Administrative and budgetary CO-()rdiJuation of the United 
Nations with the specialized agendes and the Int~· 
tional Atomic Energy Agency: report of the Ad~ry 
Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions 
(A/9578, A/9603 (chap. YI, sect. A.3, 5 and 6), A/9813, 
A/9852, A/9857, A/C.S/1625) 

• Resumed from the 1679th meeting. 

45. Much work had been done on overhead costs in the 
United Nations system in recent years and a cost measure· 
ment system had been intloduced by the larger agencies. 
The average overhead costs were shown to account for over 
23 percent of project costs. There was no suggestion that 
UNDP and other bodies in a similar position should meet 
the whole of those costs, but a choice must saon be made 
between the formulas worked out by the Consultative 
Committee on Administrative Questions with regard to 
allocation of those costs. The Advisory Committee would 
be submitting a report on the matter to the Goveming 
Council ofUNDP for consideration in 1975. 

46. The number of queries received from capitals about 
the date of publication of the report seemed to show that it 
was useful ta Governments, possibly because it was the 
only document wh.ich collected together infonnation about 
the whole United Nations system and ena bled comparisons 
to be made at a glanee. 

47. Mr. ABRASZEWSKI (Poland) said that his delegation 
was aware both of the need for a thorough examina ti on and 
discussion by the General Assembly of the co-ordination 
problem and for the elaboration of measures whi~h could 
improve the present situation as weil as deal Wlth new 
needs, and of the fact that there was not enough time so 
tate in the session for an exhaustive discussion of that 
highly specialized item. The same situation had arisen the 
previous year and a way must be found of preventing its 
recurrence, perhaps by detennining priorities for the 
thlrtieth session. 

48. The documents before the Committee would in 
normal circumstances deserve separate examination and 
comment by the General Assembly before any action was 
taken. However, in order to accelerate the work of the 
Committee, rus delegation was willing, as in the past, to 
take note of the reports of the Advisory Committee re la ting 
to the budgets of the specialized agencies without any 
substantial discu~ion. 

49. On the other hand, the draft relationsrup agreement 
between the United Nations and the World Intellectual 



346 Genenl Assembly - Twenty-nillth Session - Fi!th Con_lmittee 

Property Organization (WIPO) called for comment, because it was the wish of the Committee and the General Assembly 
the creation of a new specializ.ed agency was an event of to approve the draft agreement at the current session, his 
considerable importance. The draft agreement (A/9603, delegation would not objcct. 
annex IV) followed the pattern of the majority of those 
previously concluded. The Polish delegation bad been a 
sponsor of the draft text subsequently adopted as Eco­
nomie and Social Council resolution 1890 (LVII), which 
recommended to the General Assembly that it adopt the 
draft agreement, and was therefore in favour of that 
adoption, but it wished to make sorne comments. 

50. Article 1 on the delimitation of competence of the 
United Nations and WIPO should not be taken as encroach­
ing upon the competence of other United Nations agencies 
because it gave certain emphasis to sorne aspects of the 
objectives and activities of WIPO. That was especially 
impo~ant in order to avoid any duplication of activities 
already carried out by other United Nations bodies such as 
UNESCO and UNCT AD. He hope:l that the organizations 
concemed would take the necessary measures to co­
ordinate their activities in ways referred to in the relation­
ship agreement and in accordance with inter-organizational 
practice. 

51. His delegation wondered whether the full exchange of 
documents, referred to in article 6 of the draft agreement, 
was necessary to fulfù the legitimate interests of each 
organization in the other's activities and hoped that the 
5ecretariab of both organizations would evolve a more 
realistic approach to the matter. 

52. Rather than approving the relationship agreement 
bef ore the end of the current session, it rnight be preferable 
to wait for the outcome of the review of the ex.isting 
agreements between the United Nations and the specialized 
agencies which was to be carried out at the intersessional 
meeting of the Policy and Programme Co-ordination Com­
mittee to be convened not later than February 1975, and to 
draft the new relationship agreement between the Urùted 
Nations and WIPO on the basis of its fmdings. However, if 

53. Mr. WHITLAM (Australia) said that effective admirùs­
trative and budgetary co-ordination bctween the parts of 
the United Nations system was more important than ever. 
Duplication, although inevitable to a certain extent, must 
be reduced to the minimum. One way was to emure that 
each organization undertoolc. only those activities allowed 
by its constitution and within its field of expertise. 
Fortunately, the are as of expertise of the va rio us agencies 
were different enough to avoid the worst type of duplica­
tion. Even though the membersh.ip of most of the organiza­
tions approached universality, the contributions of any 
given country could vary considerably from organization to 
organization. Since the organizations were so different, 
when one carried out work for another, it was important 
that the full cost should be borne by the organization 
requesting the work. lt was disconcerting to note in 
document A/9857 that the average cost of technical and 
non-technical support to UNDP-financcd projects tot~led 
23.3 per cent of project costs and that the reimbursement 
of overhead costs was only 14 percent. It therefore seemed 
that the organizations were paying the 9 per cent differ· 
ence, a situation that his delegation hoped would be 
remedied. 

54. His delegation welcomed the Advisory Comrnittee's 
recommendation that the Fifth Committee should approve 
the administrative and budgetary provisions of the draft 
agreement between WIPO and the United Nations. lt was 
satisfying to note that, whereas the United Nations staff 
growth rate for 1973 to 1975 was 5.1 pcr cent, the average 
for the specialized agencies and IAEA was 4.1 per cent. It 
was to be hoped that WIPO would tend towards the latter 
figure . 

The meeting rose at 1 p.m. 

1688th meeting 
Tuesday, 10 Deœmber 1974, at 8.05 p.m. 

Chaimum: Mr. Costa P. CARANICAS (Greece). 

AGENDA ITEM 82 

United Nations salary system: 
(a) Report of the Seaetary-General (A/9738 and Add.1 

and Add.l/Corr.l, Ai9891); 
(b) Report of the International Civil Semee Advisory 

Board (A/9630, A/9709, A/9919, A/C.S/1652) 

1. The CHAIRMAN announced that, as in the case of the 
item conceming pensions, he had recelved a number of 
cabled communications from staff associations indicating 
their concem. 

A/C .5/SR.l688 

2. Mr. RHODES (Chairman of the Advisory Conunittee on 
Administrative and Budgetary Questions), introducing the 
report of the Advisory Committee (A/9891) on the dr~t 
statute of the International Civil Service Commission, SaJd 
that the draft statute had its origins in General Assem~ly 
resolution 3042 (XXVII), which provided for the establish· 
ment in principle of an International Civil Service Com· 
mission as of 1 January 1974. That resolution had further 
stipulated that the Commission should consist of no more 
than 13 independent experts having the requisite qualifi· 
cations and experience and had requested the Secre~ary· 
General to subrnit a draft statute to the Fifth Comnuttee 
through the Advisory Committee. 




